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Doc ID: 6791589

From: L = . o . -

To: =

Cc: b
Subject: RE: (U) IG Help L

Date: Friday, June 28, 2013 1:12:01 PM "I.J
Attachments:
Classification—SECRET/REETOUSATFVEY- e

N G
T ag

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

(UHFOHOY— G

T

From’ I lllll - = = - = = " % & & & § ® ¥ ¥ §F §F F ¥ ® :__‘
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 11:47 AM @
To: | ] w
Subject: RE: (W) IGHelp et %

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR-OFHEALUSE-ONEY—
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-

L. 86-36

(b} (3)-P.

Ll

-

Yes | am the lucky volunteer for

Anyway - we can answer the questions and | have ccd my lead on
| | He will respond to you today. If there are
follow-up questlons you will need to ask him and cc me as | am off the
next two weeks. There is not anether POC that would really understand

-

thls- .. .-.-'-..-..

- LA

My out of office will be on in case something comes up but | won’t be" * - -

the man that can do anything.

*

For questions 3 & 4 here are the answers:

N | — |

From:] l .
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 10:54 AM .
To: -

. Cc: F

* Subject: (U) IG Help .
-C_)Iassification: UNCLASS[F|EDH‘F6‘R‘9’FF+GH}§E—.(J‘SEGNHL

| didn’t realize you were also the lead fo

*Trd-(g) (q)

9€-98

(T)pzoe

-(€) (q)
(1) (q)

g6L 2s8n 8I-(£) (q)

a8n 0
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Tha nks,:l

(b} (3)-P.L. 86-36

(UiFeHo) | I
Office of Inspector General
Intelligence Oversight .«

[ |( E‘J//‘FG'HG)—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAHER-OFHHCHAEYSEONEY-

-t
I...
-t
et
.t
.t
.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FGR-GF'H'GI#L—U'S‘E—GNE{—;

Classified By:
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20380601

Classification: SEEREHHRETFOYUSATVEY—
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: | - 2 (U) RE: OIG Investigation - Request for Technical Assistance
Date:, * * Wednesday, September 11, 2013 11:52:14 AM
prachments: [ ]

Classification:JFGP-S-EGRE-Fﬁ.SHﬁ‘w‘GFGRN—

86-36

L.
J

(b) (3)-P
-

", My other answers are in red below. Please let us know if you have any questions.

(b) (3)-P.L. B6-36

(b) (8)

e SID of interest: [, 55 w=

»
.

() (1)

(b) (3)-18 USC 798

(b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)
(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

O
.

Release 2022-11
NSA 22496



Doc ID: 6791589

Release 2022-11
NSA 22497



Doc ID: 6791589

(b) (1)
(b) (3 -
(b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i) [+ v o e v uweniwnnnne.
(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
(b) (6)

.0 » - - . ‘..-I
‘ l- ML as u® " - ML

9€-98 "1°d-(£) (4)
(T)720E O8N0 05-(€) (Q)
g86L 08n 8I-(g) (Q)

(1) ()
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[V himwiviwas

From{
Sent: Saturday, September 07, 2013 2:52 PM
|

To:!"

S

. Cc
. g ject: OIG Investigation - Request for Technical Assistance
;  Importance: High

’  Thank you for meeting with us earlier this week

| I am also

As discussed, I am sending a few attachments provided by the Source of the compliant that

& -
" allegedly shows possible collection on U.S.|
7 including some of the questions we hope you might be able to answer through your research
—1 . ... .We received quite a bit of data from the Source and I will forward some additional
I spreadsheets in a separate email. |
N e o R e s e on s o " s e EEE N EOE s EENEe=
. Agam "pléase do nog discuss the OIG investigation with anyone other than ]:lthe
. Gov PM, whom I have inclided on the .email. If either of you have any questions or
. concerns, please let me know. AN e

* VIR,

e SID of interest:

e Timeframe: October 2011 - present

Your technical assistance in regard to this effort is invaluable. Thank you

. (B) (3)=P.L.
" (b) (6)

86-36

1d-(g) (q)

9€£-98
(T)pZ0E 280 06-(£) ()

81-(€) (a)

(1) ()

86L 02580

Release 2022-11

NSA 22500




Doc ID: 6791589

798
50 USC 3024(i)
86-36

3y -18 USsC

-

o -
oy
| -
W
© .
i
(s 1)
|
=
)

-

-
- Ll
‘
- -
-
.l
- oy e
. (U | |

* Senior Investigator
NSA/CSS 01G, Office of Investigations, D14
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**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

action**

—FOP-SECREHASHHNOFORN—

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Classified Byl

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380901

Classification TOP-SECRETHSHNOFORN—-
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From:

To:

Cc: )

Subject: . RERE 1

Date: * Tuesday, September 17, 2013 1:57:34 PM
-

*

Classifica‘iion: TOP‘SE@W#N@F@RN

If needed We can generate a history of the files from oyr logs.

"
+ .
& -
.
u *
.

"
" oa
.
.
.
.
.
.

. (UHFeBe— L
* . From: % | "‘
< « " Sent: Tuesday,.September 17, 2013 1:56 PM .
:' :" TO:I + I ..
S0 Cel ‘ |
ok ubiject: RE: r 1 (b) (1)
s ..S}"bl.eptRE(U)RE (b) (3)-18 USC 798
He R " "1 () (3)-50 uUsc 3024 (i)
' o Classification: TOP-SECRETHSHNOFORN (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
&g
%:"_ .. Thankyou,

0{3 At this time, I'm not going to ask for the log of what he did with each record, but it is good to know

& that it can be generated, if needed.

i

2 We greatly appreciate your support thus far and will be back in touch if we have any further

= questions.

-
-

© (Usrete)
Senior Investigator
NSAJ/CSS 0IG, Office of Investigations, D14

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

action**
Release 2022-11
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From:|
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 1:52 PM

To: --------------
Cc: |

Subject: RE: (U) REEL___——————1]

Classification: FOP-SECRETFHSHANBFORN

}o--

(b) (3)-P.L. B86-36

| think tha‘EI_wou!d still be a good POC for finding someone who ¢ould
I 1.' ugi "Wy ' 2
o 55558
" 5338388

o o

* oowm

- L+ =]

- =

i @ )0

_ CP [FLERS |

- W O w

- (=] 2 [ee]

Please let us know if you would like any other informétipn. :'_

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36 o )
(UItFOHe) PR % I
e 2 T . o.‘:.'. . s ¥
From:| - 1.0 . . "
Sent: Tuesday, September 17,2013 8:58 AM™ _+° ; .
Ccq Z P | .
Subject: FW: (U) RE.'i i .
Importance: High * .
Classificdtion: FOP-SECREFHSHANOFORN— _.

Please see the information below, provided by the Source of the complaint.
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I know you previously said

that| | may be able to assist, so perhaps that is who the OIG will contact next.

Your thoughts? tea,

(UHFeBe)| |

Senior Investigator

(b) {3)-P.L.

86-36

NSA/CSS OIG, Office of Investigations, D14« = = = * " ="

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

action®*

Classification;: FoR-SECREHHSHNGFORN-

“Id-(g) (9)

(1) pzoe osn os-(e) () |, 4 o0 "

86L 08N 8T-(£) ()

SE-58

(1) (q)
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Classified By:
— Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
o s e Sokece <+ - 1Al 20070168
(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36 Lt : DECIGSSify On: 20380901
Classification: FOP-SECRETH#SHANOFORN
st Classified By:
%" s s s s s s EEEoEEWEEEEEoaw [)k;rﬁ/%ﬁj-f:fCﬁ1a; FdEgyijtzsssshn -1_512

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380901

.
" o.
b
.
" e
e
- .,
. .,
.
"
LA ]
]

"
=

Classified By:
Derlved From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
.Dgclass:fy On: 20380901

Classification: TOP-SECRET/SHHINOFORN™

Classified By:
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20380901

Classification: TOP-SECRET/SHANOFORN
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86-36

(b) (3)-P.L.

86-36

(b) (3)-P.L.

-

. From:
B R R R
Cc:
Subject: RE: (U) OIG investigation - short lists
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2013 11:51:09 AM

issues for a long time. After consulting with her, we may need to consult someone who understan'ds, 3
| » | With your perr‘mssmn | think it would be useful to bring ‘ -
7 to our Tuesday meeting. She and | can provide you with some of the background information - o
o oo
« that will help you understand this, and then we can probably help pinpoint one or two other experts = % =
that can provide you the conclusions you need. T
.o b‘ o
S =
- C{g {(f; (fi:l—}
(U /e 28g
; el
From:] ]
* Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 10:48 AM
To:
Cc:

Classification; FOP-SECREFHHSHANOFORN-

| know you want to keep the circle tight in your investigation, but | suggest we talk with a targeting
expert: is in my organization and has been working on] |

Subject: RE: (U) OIG investigation - short lists

Classification: TOP-SECRET/SH/NOFORN-

The Subject told me this morning that neither number is on tasking.
They were removed from the system 15 July 2013, pending the OIG
investigation findings.

Release 2022-11
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(UARSH0) |
Senior Invgstigator
NSA/CSS+0IG, Office of Investigations, D14

-

-

" **PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

86-36

(b) (3)-P.L.

attion**

From:| |
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 9:54 AM

*Subject: RE: (U) OIG investigation - short lists

Classification:TOP-SECRETHSHHANOFORN-

| have :.access,. Thanks. | will see what a few of these records may tell us.

(U/fFeuer gy

. .
- .

* Erom:.l 1

Sept: Thursday, September 19, 2013 9:20 AM
Toi

".Subject: RE: (U) OIG investigation - short lists
Importance: High

Classification: FOP-SECRETHSHANOFORN-

Hello.:

Your authority to access the system/data stems from NSA/CSS Policy 1-60, wherein the OIG may
have direct and timely access to all information, records, electronic systems, etc. You would be
accessing the system/records and providing information to the OIG at the request/direction of the

OIG, in support of an official investigation. Please let me know if | need to make anyone aware of , s »

this.

-
.

However, if you don’t already have an account/access apprwél'fc;r:‘we would need to

work with thel
access.

]I'm not sure of the requirements to obtain

*Trd-(€) (q)

9£-98
(T)PZ0E 280 06-(£) (Q)

(1) (a)

86L D8N 8I-(£) ()

Release 2022-11
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Thank you,

[ ]

. (urroter | .

*  Senior lgw:'eligulm'
T NSA/GSS OIG. Office of Investigations, D14

-
*

*I1rd-(g) (q)

(T)P20E 2SN 06-(€) (q)

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

action®*

g6L 28N 8TI-(£) (q)

86-36
9¢-98

(1) (q)

(b) (3)-P.L.

From:|
- =, "Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 6:43 AM

" To:

© Ce %

Subject: RE: (U) OIG investigation - short lists

Classification: TOP-SECRET/SHNOHORN-

I IThanks, this last spreadsheet contains the information

(U/Aeses-

e (b) (3)-P.L. B86-36

From:| | B
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 4:37 PMa« = = = = * *

To:r

Release 2022-11
NSA 22511
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Cc
Su

Ciassification: FOP-SECRETHSHINOFORN

iuect:

86-36

(b¥ (3)-P.L.

* With reference to these two documents, the Source included these comments:

Senior Investigator

investigation - short lists

(b) (1)
(b) (3)-18 USC 798

(b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (1)
(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

:...last spreadsheets I will forward to you.

ueso]

NSA/CSS OIG, Office of Investigations, D14

action**

'-l.l--a..

Classification: TOP-SECRETHSHNCHFORN— ..

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

Classified .B.y

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-5
Dated: 20070108

[
LARr™

a..
ST

B Declassify On: 20380901

Classified B)'/:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM

1-52

Release 2022-11
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Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380901

Classification: FoP-SECREFHASHNOFORN—-

Classified B J:I

Derived Fram: N‘S‘A/CSSM 1-52
---------- Dated: 20070108
............ Declassify On: 20380901

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380901

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
O
oY)
wie o G
()
=
@
Q
o
St

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

- Dated: 20070108
"*-.._  Declassify On: 20380901

Classification: TOP-SECRETHSHANOFORN-

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20380901

Classification: FoP-SECRETHSHNOFORN—
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We received quite a bit of data from the Source and I will forward some additional
spreadsheets in a separate email. I apologize for forwarding so many logs, but am unsure as
to what may be of use to you in making a determination. Hopefully you can perform a quick
review and narrow down what seems most important.

Looking forward to meeting with you on the 24th (pendingzschedule when she
returns from TDY). If anything changes, I’ll be back in touch. .

Your technical assistance in regard to this effort is invaluable. Thank you,

VIR, . .
([-'.-'.-'I'E.ﬂ_'@)l I. T - P :

Senior Investigator (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
NSA/CSS OIG, Office of Investigations, D14 |

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary
action**

*1rd-(£) (Q)

9€-98
(T)pZ0E 2S00 05-(£) (q)

86L 280 8T-(£) (A)

(1) (q)

—FOP-SECRET/SHANOFORN—
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86-36

(b} (3)-P.L.

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: o* (U) OIG Investigation - supporting documentation
Date: . Wednesday, September 18, 2013 4:29:47 PM
Attachments:
.*
.
4
* * -
Importance: High G
bl
Classification: TOP-SECRETHSIHNOCHORN- .

(b) (1)

(b) (3)-18 USC 798

(b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (1)
(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Attached is some of the additional documentation that | referred to in my previous email. The

* spreadsheets were provided to the OIG, along with the “Notes” below, from the Source of the OIG
cemplaint.

FYI

TD, has been aware of this investigation and, today, | let him know that we

have asked you to assist us. Just in case he contacts you to discuss, | wanted you to know ahead of
time that he is aware of the issues.

Regards,

Notes provided by Source:

Release Z0Z2Z-11
NSA 22516
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(b) (1)

(b) (3)-18 USC 798

(b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (1)
(b) (3)~-P.L. 86-36

(Uaouoy| F
Senior Investigator

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
NSA/CSS 0IG, Office of Investigations, D14

action®*

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

Classified By:| '
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380701

Classification: TOP-SEERETHSHNOFORN—
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NSA 22517



Doc ID: 6791589

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Classified By

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380901

Classification:FoP-SECRETHSHHNOFORN—

Release 2022-11
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From:
To:
R
= Subject: = " FW: (U) OIG investigation - short lists
T Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 4:37:09 PM
= Attachments:
a
ﬂ: . TR e e gy &
| a . .
E in " e, "y
a ification: TOP-SECRETHSHHNCFORN- (b (1)
3 Classification L —
. (b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)
. (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

[ ]

....last spreadsheets I will forward to you.

With reference to these two documents, the Source included these comments:

({.I-II.I . i o ) I I " = = ®E = = = = " ®m & = = =8 = = @ - - 8 " - n
.‘_-cmolr ll]ygﬂlgﬁismr‘- ‘ " _ (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
NSA/CSS OIG. Office of Investigations, D14

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

action** .

Classified By:[____]
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20380901
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Classification: TOP-SECRETHSIHANOFORN—
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UNCLASSIFIED

APPENDIX J5

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

APPENDIX J6

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: « RE: (U) FW: OIG Investigation - Request for Technical Assistance
Date: .' Thursday, September 26, 2013 6:44:03 AM

Attachments: .
Classification: TOP-SECRETHSHNOFORN- . |

| believe | can do the same for many of the items in your attached.
Is there a name | can use to label these?

Tl:ris will take a bit of waork, so please allow me a few days.

36

86—

(b) (3)-P.L.

*1d-{g) (q)

asn 0S-(g) (q)

9€-98

(T)pzoe

86L 0sn 81-(€) (q)

(1) (q)

(Ufeouer
A", . . Fromil | R
* = . Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 3:59 PM G
To: e B e
Cc: PR
Subject: (U) FW: OIG Investigation - Request for Technical Assistance A ..
Importance: High s © e
Classification:FoP-SECREFH/SHANCHORN— .o
'_'. . At our meeting yesterday, you provided records from : . .
SR | [Would you pleagé forward the soft-copies of those
.t records? 5 :
l- -. -l - I
. | and if so, provide soft-copies of the records?
+ “Thank you,
L (Urrote | |

= Senior Investigator
" NSA/CSS OIG, Office of Investigations, D14

Release 2022-11
NSA 22527




Doc ID: 6791589

86-36

(b) (3)-P.L.

L4

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

action**

From:l |
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 4:16 PM
To:

Cc:

'Sﬁbject: OIG Investigation - Request for Technical Assistance
Importance: High

“TOP-SECRET/ST/ANOFORN—

—1

Thank you for chatting with me on the phone this afternoon regarding the IG’s investigation

of alleged targeting/collection on U.S} | Your name was provided to the
OIG as someone who may be able to tell us, with some degree of certainly, |

As discussed, I am forwarding a few of the data logs provided to the OIG by the Source of
the complaint. After a cursory review of some of the data, we look forward to hearing your
ideas on a way forward that will hopefully| |

Trd-(g) (a)

(T)p20E 280 0S-(g) (q)
86L 2sn 8T-(g) (q)

9£-48

(1) (9)

Release 2022-11
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B6-36

(k) (3)-P.L.

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

Looking forward to meeting with you on the 24 (pendingJ: schedule when she
returns from TDY). If anything changes, I’1l be back - touch.

Your technical assistance in regard tq this effort is invaluable. Thank you,

V/R

.
w .
2 . o

(U#FeHe) | |
. «» Senidr Tnvestigator
«  NSA/CSS OIG. Office of Investigations, D14

s 3 . *¥RRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary

af:t‘ion*:*
2 Classified By ____]
el ) Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
e . Dated: 20070108
"*+.. Declassify On: 20380901
Classification: TOP-SECRET/SH/NOFORN— o

L]
-
[
-
]

Classified By;:
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Release 2022-11
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Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20380901

Classification;: TOP-SECRETHSHHANOFORN—
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UNCLASSIFIED

APPENDIX J7

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

« RE: (U) Detail files you

* Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:12:27 AM

(b} (1)

(b) (3)-18 USC 798

{b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)
(b) {(3)-P.L. 86-36

@ Classification: TOP-SECRETHSHNOGHFORN-
| e
.'Erom:‘l I

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:12 AM

To

Subject: (U) Detail files you

Classification: FoRP-SECREFHHSHNSFORN—

Release 2022-11
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(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

I Peryou request of a few weeks ago, | prepared soft copies | |
L]
(b) (1)
(b} (3)-18 USC 798
U (b) (3) =50 USC 3024 (i)
L oY (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36
Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20381001

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20381001
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To:
Cc:
Subject: « RE: (U] |
Date: .’ Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:03:53 PM ,
Classification: SEERETHSIHREETOUSATVEX . |
Thartk you,l: L .
,*I was®able to check the registry and found the information. '
= LA Y l- -. .- . I I
= Senior Investigator
5 NSA/CSS OIG, Office of Investigations, D14
— . "
;1: -
|
5 P
2 **PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplingry* ©  ,* =
e . action** Lot .’. .
r'.. 5 < 2 - o -
" - - v . - i
| b . v, .t * . b
" - - . * .0 -
» - 0‘ . 5 . - - & L
» - - . - - :
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» " To: - ® . .
* . Subject: RE: (U)l & .
td .' .. :
% -« Classification: SECRETHCOMNTAREETOYSATVEY- . .
-~ = - -
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From:| |

Sent:,Wednesday, October 16, 2013 1:45 PM
To:| -

CC: : é‘
Subject: RE: (U)

-

Cjé]ssification:-E‘rEGFQ‘E-'FH‘S'h‘fR'EL;‘F@-U'S')erF‘vLE"TL

ﬂ

al

ank youl!

Thanks for your patience!!

« Senior Ipvestgator

86-36

(b) {3)-P.L.
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¢ NSA/CSS 01G, Office of Investigations, D14
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‘ - *
**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary
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(Uresey |

Senior Investigator

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

NSA/CSS OIG, Office of Investigations, D14~ [ 4w e * " "

**PRIVACY SENSITIVE — any misuse or unauthorized disclosure may lead to disciplinary
action**

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20381001

Classification:-SEGREHSHREETOUSATFVYEY—

Classified By:

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20381001
Classification:-SEEREHSHREEFO-USAHVEY-
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20371001

Classification: SEECREFHCOMINTH/REETOUSATVYEY—
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Declassify On: 20381001
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Dated: 20070108
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Classified By ]

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

Dated: 20070108
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From:

To:

Subject: . * FW: (U) IG Questions Regarding

Date: G Wednesday, November 06, 2013 10:43:48 AM .

Attachnzanfs: s
© Classification: 3 e
5 CIC I -(L-)l R I I ’ : - .. *

LT AU S Office of Inspector General .. ..
i M g, Intelligence Oversight &, °
-. * I . L) L ‘- I I '3 % . . .
" | \u/FeHe-

From:| | e ‘ .

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:41 PM %

To: A %

CC: e ®m m w w m s ==& =R L - )

Subject: RE: (U) IG Questions Regardingl |

Classification: TOP-SECRET/SIHREETOUSATVEY

| |

. Please see below answers.

0 o .I;rt:)r;l:] 1 L »
L Sent: _ 2013 10:43 PM v
b To: L T ]
‘_-i . % .l -. -chC:- . " A
B Subject: (U) IG Questions Regarding
8 Classification: ToP-SECRETASIHREETCUSATVEY

—1

Following up our previous meeting, could you provide the following additional information please.
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(b) (1)

. (b) (3)-18 USC 798
Doc ID: 6791589 (b) (3)-50 USC 3024 (i)

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Thanks,z

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

(U/FOEO)
Office of Inspector General , <~
Intelligence Qversight + ¢ *°
I -

(UAFEHS)—

Classified By ____] :

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 .
Dated: 20070108

Declassify On: 20381101

Classification: TOP-SECREH/SI/REETO-UYSAFYEY

Classified By:

Release 2022-11
NSA 22544



Doc ID: 6791589

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20381101

Classification:-FOP-SECRET/StHREETO-USAFYEY

Release 2022-11
NSA 22545



Doc ID: 6791589
UNCLASSIFIED

APPENDIX J10

UNCLASSIFIED

Release 2022-11
NSA 22546



Docll D5 H7IL589.. s6-36

From:

To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

L3

*

-

RE;(U):’Quegtimg...............................
Wednesday, June 03, 2015 11:37:10 AM

(b) (1)

(b) (3)-18 USC 798

(b} (3)-50 UsSC 3024 (i)
(b} (3)-P.L. 86-36
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£ I
= o 'I5r6r;1:|_ _ |
- Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:46 AM
E To:
~ ICIC:
.. " " Subject: RE: (UL_JQuestions . = = e, R

" Classification: SECRETHRELTOUSAFVEY—

Hi |

| hope you don’t mind, but | have a few more questions for you...
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(1) (q)
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86-36

(b) {3)-P.L.

Thanks so much for your help.

» From:} ]

*  Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:13 PM

. To:|'
Cc:

: Stﬂ)ject:RE;(U):Qbe'sﬁdné"."' ----- " s " = = o= om oo "=

<Classification: SEERETH/RELTO-USAFVYEY—

" :: Answers inline below
(UHFeder—
a . I I - s s T
L
* '+ Fromi] . 1
A Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 1:53 PM*
& To: L

+ Cc: —
*. Subject: (U)EQuestions

'Classification: SEEREFAREETOUSATFVEY-
o

| hope you don’t mind answering a few more questions.
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Thanks

(b) (1)

(b) (3)-18 USC 798

(b} (3})-50 USC 3024 (i)
(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

(UHFEH0) |
Office of Inspector General
« ‘Intelligence Qversight

8] | ===

Classified B)g:,
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52

il Dated: 20070108
Declassify On: 20400501

Classification: SEERETHREETFOHYSATFVEY

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Classified By:

ARSALETIN Dated: 20070108
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.. Classified By:
"*-..  Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
g Dated: 20070108

"+ .. Declassify On: 20400601
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